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The City of Montreal

e HIS is a general view of the City - lpoking *'down-river"'.
REY 1) The outstanding feature of our City is that it surrounds
156 &Y a mountain, the greater part of which is still as nature
made it, now preserved as a park. This feature is unique to
Montreal in the cities of the World.

It was from the top of this mountain, that Cartier, in 1535, named
our City when he first saw the grand sweep of scenery, ‘‘This
is indeed a ""Royal Mountain.”

The following data on Montreal is interesting: Poepulation
1,125,000, an area of 120 square miles, hence the fifth largest
city in North America. It is the second largest French speaking
city in the World, second only to Paris.

Montreal is the second largest seaport in the American con-
tinent, and is also the only ocean-port situated one thousand
miles from the sea. The harbour capacity is over one hundred
ocean steamers at ons time. Prominent at the harbour is the
huge cold storage warehouse, the largest in the world.
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The City of Montreal

JHIS view is unigue in that it shows the full width of
the Island of Montreal at its widest part. In the fore-
2 ground is part of the Harbour (St. Lawrcnce River)
and the City, with Mount Royal as the background. A few miles
further on, ong sees the Riviére des Prairies (Back River) which
runs on the other side of the Istand. The distance between those
two rivers is about nine miles.
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Ribiere deg Praivies

sREy of the scenery - “The River of the Meadows' - This
= is a typical view of the country around about Montreal,
The land is generally flat, the roads lined with farm houses, sot
rather close together, the farms running parallel in narrow strips.
This plan was adopted in early times as a means of mutual de-
fense in case of attack. Many artists find picturesque subjects
in tha gquaint farmhouses along these country roads,

— #:~ name "'Rivigre des Prairies"” suggests the beauty
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PWhere Hloritreal Wegan

5 ‘_; ROM an historical view point, this picture has the greatest
‘Fronl interest, as it includes all that is left of the original settie-

7155 ment of Montreal. (The great fire of 1803 destroyed

g
many of the buildings in this area, including The Chateau de
Vaudreuil).

The buildings in these streets go back centuries - Prominent
in the foreground is Jacques Cartier Square with the old French
market; the chateau de Ramezay (1705); Bonsecours Market;
Bonsccours Church (165%) “The Sailors" Chapel' with the
statue of Notre Dame de Bonsecours, arms out-stretched blessing
all who enter or leave the Harbour - Across the river, lies St.
Helen’s Island, named in 1611 by Champlain in honour of his
girl wife, and later the last stand made by Marquis de Levis
before. the capitulation of Canada to General Amherst. The
picture was made from a point almost on the line of the old forti-
fications.

In contrast there is a vigorous touch of modern life in the huge
5,000,000 bushe! grain elevator, and the Great War Victory Clock
Tower, which is seen silhouetted against St. Helen’s Island.
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The Chateau de Ramesay

MERE is the most prominent featurs which remains of
& B early Montreal, when it was only a small settlement
I within fortified walls. The Chateau was built in 1705,
by Claude de Ramezay, who came te Canada in 1685 and was
appointed Governor in 1703, The construction carries one back
to ancient castle times, as is shown in the vaults under the Chateau,
and in the vuse of massive stone - even the attic floors are of stone
slabs.

The Chateau has been identified with every change in the history
of our City - after the French Regime, it became the residence
of the English Governors. In 1775 it was the Headquarters of
the Continental Army under Montgomery - later it was again the
residence of the Governors.

It is today a historical museum, having been given by the City
to the Numismatic and Antiguarian Society of Montreal.
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FJacques Cartier Square

HIS IS the old-time market of Montreal. On Tuesdays
E:f ¥4 and Fridays the scene is one of bright activity - the
kﬂ’-ﬁ farmars from miles around have driven into Montreal
with produce of every kind - vegetables - fruits - tobacco, etc.
In the Bonsecours Market Building which is nearby, on the same
days, the country women folk are on hand with homespuns, and
quilts, needlework and knitted wares.

There is a distinct charm of old-world quaintness about these
markets, indeed, in many art galleries there are painfings by
famous artists, depicling these very scenes.



Lirrm SN0 TS0

SHNOJISHOA - AYOD LIHHYWH




A Corner of
Ol Bongecours Market

HIS IS a typical *stand’” around this o!d market-a
@ maze of bright colours in the flowars and vegetables in

contrast with the old grey stone surroundings.
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Ol WBonsecours Street

g,:_ #‘E N THE days of the French Regime, this was a residential
#;l! district, then known as the ‘‘Quebsc Suburb'. It is

. ";‘ indeed the heart of old-time Montreal - leading to the
church of Notre Dame de Bonsecours - built in 1659, destroyed
by fire and rebuilt in 1771.

On the other side of the church, over-looking the harbour is the
statue of the Virgin, brought from Brittany generations age, and
said to be endowed with the power of working miracles. It stands

high against the skyline, with handslifted blessing all who pass by
on the water.
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Rasco’s BHotel

4 T IS curious to note that this is the only Hotel in Canada
%L: of which Charles Dickens makes any mention in his
‘ writings. It is recorded that both he and his wife took
prominent parls in some amateur theatrical performances held
here, during his visit. It was then the leading Hotel in the City-
but all memory of it has passed, though the name still appears
on the building, facing Bonsecours Market.

(The original painting, by Paul Caron, is owned by the Province
of Quebec)
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St. Amable Street

- HlS was one of the first streets built by the British in

' L&) Montreal. It was built up afterthe great fire of 1803. As
.‘!5' a protection against any future fires, the windows of these
houses wera protected with iron-plate coverings, many of which
are still in position today. This street was at one time the fashion-

able centre of the city.
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18th Century Houses

($&t. Vincent $treet)

N the early days of Montreal, St. Vincent Street seems
74251 to have been the “legal quarter'’ - lawyers' and notaries’
2 T offices were numerous on both sides of the street. Itis
said that the archives of Montreal are singularly complete - but
extremely voluminous, owing to fyling of tremendous numbers
of legal documents in the early days ot the country.

At the back of these old houses, were several of the old coach-
yards, from which the stages left for Quebec and other points,
during the winter months.

o

(The original painting, by Paul Caron, is owned by the Provincial
Government of Quebec).
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TBouses of Two Centuries Ao

JHESE old buildings are amongst the most ancient of old
Montreal - they were built between 1685 and 1723.
F'nmtmgs of these old houses, by Paul Caron, are o
be seen in the National Gallery in Ottawa.
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The Seminary of the Supliciang
(fotre Dame Siceet)
et BRAMNCH of the Suplician Order was founded in Montreal

in 1657 through the efforts of The Abbe Olier, and the
whole lsland of Montreal was ceded 1o the ordar in 1663.

The foundations of their Seminary were laid in 1685, but the

building was not completed until about 1712, This institution is

famous in the early history of Montreal, the beautiful gardens

being often mentioned - “342 feet on Notre Dame Street, and
444 feet along St. Francois Street (to St. Paul St.)"

Today, the Seminary still stands, and serves as the offices of the
order.
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St. Maurice St.

——yHESE few old houses are all that remain today of a
Eg:-g,ii

3 J#d residential district which was known, a hundred years
3 ago, as Recollet Suburb.

This was just outside the fortification wall of early Montreal, and
almost opposite the old Recollet Gate.

(The original painting, by Paul Caron, is owned by the Pro-
vincial Government of Quebec).
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The Olo-Time Bookstore

(#t. Catherine Street)

== HERE are but few cld time places, “uptown’’ in Montreal,
but this one is a landmark in the shopping district. For
== several generations, this bookstore has stood undisturbed
while around it, large business houses have been built on every
hand.

Many years ago, the owner, in jest, convinced one of his friends
that the old house had been moved bodily across the ice, from
Laprairie. The story has been repeated so often it has now been
accepled as truth - as a matter of fact, the house was built where
it mow stands.

{The original painting, by Paul Caron, is the property of the
Provincial Government, Quebec).



‘W AR Iemieivd LB

JYOLSHO08 JWIL-010 IHL

&

r R 3L .. ] .. .L:. - o l_.-\.
> ey Ay 7 i ..L.-. ' _L—.l ...__.. J
) R ) ..._..“. ..Lr-.. o .. w .u...luv‘ ...-.
17 nap . ! 4. B L L e LT ke
it o4 gl il b - o o A [y
J T e, o
y o o




Te Ffort des Messgieurs

= -,d!'.f HESE are probably the oldest buildings now standing in

3.2 Montreal. They were built as a means of retreat and
G &N defence for the Indian Mission started by the Suplician
Missionaries in 1677. The west tower was used as a school for
Indian children - the first of its kind, directed by Marguerite
Bourgeoys the founder of the Congregation de Notre Dame. Today
the original site is covered with many imposing buildings known as
the Grand Seminary - although old Montrealers generally speak
of this as “The Priests’ Farm'' a reminder of ancient times.
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Capitulation BHouse

(€ole bes Feiges)

IHIS old house is known as *‘Capitulation House.”
§ Tradition indicates that this was the headquarters of the

army of General Amherst, and that the Capitulation of
Canada to the British was signed here.

1t is nearer the truth to say that this old house was built approxi-
mately on the site of the house in which the British General had
his headquarters.
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The Congregation de
Hotre Dame

(Facing Fun’'s Island, Montreal)

THIS ancient institution, while little known to the general
#l .

:i'}._ 1 5,1. public, is actually older than the Chateau de Ramezay.

42X 1t is the large farm house built by the Sisters, in 1681

and finished in 1692,

The building is still in usa by the Sisters, and contains many
extremely ancient utensils, paintings, and house-hold furniture,
centuries old, including the chair used by Mother Bourgeoys,
the founder of the order in Canada.
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The Hudgon Bay Post
at Lachine

P JACHINE was the Hudson’s Bay headquarters and the
,-.‘EL_; place from which the voyageurs used to start for the West.
! 4 The old store houses are still standing, on a little island
separated from the mainland by a mere twelve foot waterway,
which is the original Lachine canal, the work of the French
engineer, Gedeon de Catalogue. The canal was started about
1700, but was never completed. Just across the little bridge was
the house of Chief Factor, Sir George Simpson,who was the
controlling spirit of the Morthwest in his day. He died in 1860,
the house disappeared and on the site a convent now stands.
This is one of the historical places of the continent closely identified
with the early wvoyages and discoverers of the MNorth American
Continent; indeed from this point LaSalle left on his voyage of
discovery of the Mississippi.
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Ol House, Lachine Canal

JHIS old house is one of the few remaining relics of the
_.#_' terrible massacre. Following several years of unrest, the
=l |roquois [ndians gathered in great numbers and finally,
on the fifth of August, 1689, they swooped down on the little village
of Lachine, butchered two hundred peaceful inhabitants and
burned their houses,
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The Oy Forge - Caughnatvaga

ﬂ@ HIS was built in 1732, but the original grant of the land
3 Tand
Pk

is dated 1698. The house is still standing, and is one of
[ Y23 the interesting sights of the Indian Reservation of
Caughnawaga.
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Ol Farm
on St. Hubert Road

( $2ear fFontreal)

= -uj HIS eld farm house is known by the inhabitants as tha

3 LAY “oldest house in the place.”” It is situated quite near
Chambly Fort, and was used in turn by the French, the

English, and the Americans, in the early wars of our Country.

Today it is a peaceful little farm - little noticed by the passers by,
but years ago it was the scene of much of the warfare of early
Canadian history.
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In the Laurentians

tha Summer months are a mecca for holiday seekers and tourists,
hunters and fishermen. Of recent years this great holidayland
has been discovered as most wonderful skiing country, and it
is a revelation to see during the winter months, the departures of
the many “Ski-ers Spaecial’’ trains, carrying up north the happiest
throngs of merry young people intent on a glorious outing in our
Laurentian country.
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In the Laurentiansg

e TYPICAL winter scene in a little village in French Canada.
[ £\%A This reproduction is made from the original painting. by

j 1‘ Clarence Gagnon, purchased by the Government of
Quebec Province. The original painting of the preceding picture

{by the tame artist) is also the property of the Provincial Govern-
ment.
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The Seigniory Club

(Laurentians)

e el N THE wonderful development of the Laurentians as an
i’,;i'- ___'53 ideal Holiday Resort, the oulstanding effort is Lucerne-

RER in-Quebec, which comprises soma 80,000 acres of hunting
and fishing preserves, together with Chateau Papineau as the
Main Club House,

Chateau Papineau is a beautiful stone structure that is intimately
linked with some of the mast stirring episodes in Canada’s history.
The ground on which the Chateau stands, overlooking several
miles of the OHawa River and Valley, is a part of the Seigneurie
de la Petite Nation, a vast domain which was granted by the
French Crown to that adventurous company, *The One Hundred
Associates,”” early in the seventeenth century.
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Rumning the Vapids

PONTREAL is so situated that it affords many wonderful

3 trips by water - but uniques is the experience of “running

-l the Rapids.”

On the fastest navigable water in the world, specially constructed
ships, sweep down these Rapids - literally sliding down the liquid
slopes - truly one of the travel thrills of America.

The Lachine Rapids which are shown here, are the rushing waters
which halted the intrepid French explorers of the carly days, who
were endeavouring to find a way to China and on to India. Their
belief was that beyond this barrier of turbulent waters, they would
find China, hence the name of the rapids, “La Chine.”"

Until his death a few years ago, Big John of the Caughnawaga
Indians, used to run thess Rapids, every New Years Day, in a
huge “bateau."

This feat was one of the great events of the Holiday, and was
witnessed by thousands of people,



RUNNING THE RAPIDS
HEAR MONTREAL



Panorama of Montreal

_ (Central and Western SHections)

is the uptown residental section, beyond which are the large
establishments of the shopping district (the block on the left is
the department store of Henry Morgan & Co, Limited, the pub-
lishers of this book).

Other prominent buildings are the Bell Telephone, the Royal Bank,
and the huge Cold Storage Warehouss near the St. Lawrence.

The Victoria Bridge is on the right, leading to the South Shore.
In the distance ara the Green Mountaina of Vermant.
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Panorama of MHontreal

(€astern $ection)

A NOTHER splendid view in which the outstanding feature
is the New Bridge. On the horizon are Mount Bruno
and Beloeil Mountain,
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Montreal Barbour

HERE are nina miles of docks in Montreal Harbour - with
%E berths for over one hundred ocean-vessels at one time.
wrd This view gives a good idea of the immense size of the

cold storage warehouse {the largest in the world).
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The Barbour at PHochelaga

= HLS view is one taken at the lower end of the harbour, as
=]

A indicated by the position of Mount Royal, on the right.
el There are a few of these old-times schooners still in
commission in regular sailings to Montreal.
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Place YArmes

(Ehe Mistoriral Center of MHlontreal)

“FMERE the prominent feature is the status of Maisonneuve
- the founder of the City.

d The squarc is named in commemoration of his feat of
arms in one of the raids of the Indians. During a sortie, made by
the French, the Indians came on in such numbers that the retreat
was given - Maisonneuve found himself surrounded but faced
his foes without flinching. The Ircquois chief sprang forward to
bear him down, but Maisonneuve grappled the man and although
his first pistol missed fire, he managed to hold his enemy fast until
with his second pistol he shot the chiel dead.

The attacking Indians fled with the body of their chief - the City
was saved.

In the center of the picture is the facade of the Bank of Montreal,
one of Lhe historical banks in tha world. Founded in 1817, it now
has nearly 700 branches.

The interior, with its forty huge columns of green solid syenite
qranite, is noled for its imposing architectural beauty,
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St. James Street

(The banking and business section)

AHIS is the “downiown’ section - it is Montreal’s Wall
i Street, being lined on both sides with banks and financial
institutions, Insurance and office buildings.

The new building of the Royal Bank of Canada towers above all
others on the street and a wonderful view of the City is 1o be
enjoyed from the lookoutl at the top.
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Beaber Hall BHill

JHIS was originally the trail the Indians used between the
1# St. Lawrence River and their sottlemesnt, on the level
= ground uptown, and is still the principal route from the
financial district to Phillips Square, the shopping and the resi-
dential areas.

This settlement is described by Champlain in his writings. Later
it was the site of Beaver Hall = the residence of John Frobisher
famous in the annals of the Fur Trade of Canada - it was, indeed,
the Fur Trading Center of America.

In 1848, Beaver Hall was destroyed by fire, and was never rebuilt.
Almost facing the site, where it stood is the new Bell Telephone
Building - one of modern Montreal’s latest structures.
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MHontreal
Uptoton Shopping Center

(Ehe Department Store of Wenrp Morgan & Co. Limited
on Phillipg Square)

Henry Morgan & Co. Limited were the pioneers of this movement,
and in 1851 moved fo their present site on Phillips Square which
still remainz the center of the shopping district. It was founded
in 1843, and the ownership and management of this firm have
remained entirely in the Morgan family.
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DBominion Square

Across the square is the Head Office of the Canadian Pacific
Railway (Windsor Station) - probably the greatest transportation
company in the world.

A prominent feature of Dominion Square is the cenctaph erected
to the memory of over 60,000 Canadian Soldiers who gave their
lives in the Great War 1914-18.
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Dominion Square

. H AUTUMN scene when the fading lights produce rich
“A pictorial efects.
The monument in the foreground is erected to the

1
Y
Canadian troops who fought in the South African War.

In the background lpoms the great dome of St. James Cathedral,
an exact one-third gize replica of S1. Peters® in Rome.
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Mount Ropal - Winter's Niaht

= URING the winter months - all day and late into the night,
13 ]| Mount Royal is the playground for thousands of devotees

<A of outdoor sports, skiing, snow-shoeing and tobogganing.
Shining down on the City, from the top of the Mountain, stands
an illuminated cross, 130 feet in height. The cross faces down the
river, but is visible almost in every direction, for a distance of
thirty miles.
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